
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
506 W. St. Charles, Street San Andreas, CA 95249 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING: 5:00 PM 

February 20, 2024 
 

Jack Tressler 
President of the Board 

 
Director Richard Blood     Director J.W. Dell ‘Orto  
Director Brady McCartney      Director Kevin Sparks 

    
 

 
 

AGENDA 

 

1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS 

a. President Jack Tressler 

b. Director Richard Blood  

c. Director J.W. Dell ‘Orto 

d. Director Brady McCartney  

e. Director Kevin Sparks 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit: 3 min/person) 

Calaveras Public Utility District hereby provides notice that it will convene its regularly 

scheduled public meetings of the Board of Directors at the District Office. If you are unable to 

attend in person, we encourage you to attend remotely as follows: 
 

• Join the Conference Call Meeting 
• Dial-in number (US): 1(669)900-9128 

• Join the online ZOOM meeting:   
• https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81691372893?pwd=azVkSFN3ZmJrU2V0aS85Vk92YThtZz09  

• Meeting ID: 816 9137 2893 

• Meeting Passcode code: 545381 

 

 Please mute your call before joining. This will limit technical difficulties with audio. 

Only unmute your call if the President has requested public comment on an item. Upon completing 

your comments, please mute your call again. Do not put the call on hold, as hold music can ruin the 

call for all other participants. If that occurs, or in the event of disruptive conduct, staff reserves the 

right to disconnect that caller. Do no talk over the top of any other callers. Conversations must be one 

at a time. 

 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any matter within its 

jurisdiction which is not on the agenda. The public is encouraged to work with staff to 

place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can be taken on matters 

not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. 

 

5. CONSENT ITEMS  

Consent items should be considered together as one motion. Any item(s) requested to be 

removed will be considered after the motion to approve the Consent Items.  

 

a. January 16, 2024, Regular Board Minutes 

b. February 8, 2024, Special Board Minutes 

c. Claim Summary 

 

Action: Roll call Vote 

Consider motion to approve consent item a-b. 

 
ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 

Board action may occur on any identified agenda item. Any member of the public may 

directly address the Board on any identified agenda item of interest, either before or 

during the Board's consideration of that item. 

 

6. BOARD POWER POINT WORKSHOP ON BOARD OF DIRECTORS 101 

Action Requested: Information Only 

District Legal Counsel, Adam Brown will give a brief presentation.  

a. Board/Staff Communication; Policy 1020 

b. Duties of the President; Policy 4110 

c. Board Meetings; 4200-4230 

 

7. CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS CALL FOR NOMINATIONS SEAT A 

Action Requested: Discuss & Possible Roll Call Vote 

Board to discuss nominating a potential candidate.  

 

8. CERBT ACCOUNT UPDATE AND QUARTERLY STATEMENTS 

NOTIFICATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023 

Action Requested: Discuss  

 Review CERBT account update and Quarterly Statements.  

 

9. FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 BUDGET UPDATE  

Action Requested: Discussion 

Review current Income and Expenses through November 30, 2023. 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

10. REPORTS 

The purpose of these reports is to provide information on projects, programs, staff 

actions, and committee meetings that are of general interest to the Board and public. No 

decisions are to be made on these issues.  

a. Legal Counsel’s Report  

b. Water System Superintendent’s Report  

c. Engineer’s Report   

d. General Manager’s Report 

e. Directors’ Comments: Directors may make brief announcements or brief reports 

on their own activities. They may ask questions for clarification, make a referral 

to staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on the future agenda. 

 

11. CLOSED SESSION 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Government Code Section 

54957) 

Title: General Manager 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT  

If there is no other Board business the President will adjourn to its next regular meeting 

scheduled for March 19, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 
 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the Office at (209) 754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board 
before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be 
made available at CPUD for review by the public. 

 















CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
 

CLAIM SUMMARY #____1-2024____ 
 

DATE:       January 2024    
 

 
 
The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been 
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras 
Public Utility District. 
 
 

 

Claims Submitted $ 158,707.87 

Payroll Submitted $   49,508.79 

Employee Reimbursement $        495.39        

P/R Tax Deposits $   24,815.09 

Sub-total $ 233,527.14 

 
 

Claim Summary 
Approved for 

$ 233,527.14 

 
   

 
 

 
 
 

 
__________________________________________ 

Clerk of the Board, Calaveras Public Utility District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2:12 PM

 02/13/24

 Accrual Basis

 Calaveras Public Utility District

 Expenses by Vendor Detail
 January 2024

Name Date Memo Account Amount

A-1 Sharpening

01/25/2024 Chainsaw Chains 5548 · Materials & Supplies-T&D 36.47

Total A-1 Sharpening 36.47

ACWA-Health

01/16/2024 Dental/Vision/Life 5220 · Dental/Vision/Life Insurance 1,652.65

Total ACWA-Health 1,652.65

ACWA/JPIA-WC

01/30/2024 Quarter 2 5425 · Insurance 4,980.82

Total ACWA/JPIA-WC 4,980.82

Amazon Capital Services

01/02/2024 MS Surface and Cell Phone Charger 5475 · Office Supplies 52.28

Total Amazon Capital Services 52.28

American Fidelity Assurance

01/03/2024 12/1/2023 - 12/31/2023  125 Plan 2316 · 125 Plans 484.06

01/24/2024 125 Plan 2316 · 125 Plans 638.88

Total American Fidelity Assurance 1,122.94

American Fidelity Assurance Co.(Flex)

01/16/2024 12/29/2023 Inv# 2136910 2316 · 125 Plans 168.75

Total American Fidelity Assurance Co.(Flex) 168.75

Aqua-Metric Sales, Co

01/03/2024 Sensus Drive Socket Ill 5555 · Meters-Meter Repairs 167.49

Total Aqua-Metric Sales, Co 167.49

AT & T

01/10/2024 S.A. Tank Circuit 5480 · Telephone 51.64

01/10/2024 Hydro #3 5480 · Telephone 309.50

01/10/2024 S.A. Tank 5480 · Telephone 307.74

Total AT & T 668.88

AT &T

01/03/2024 Hydro #3 5480 · Telephone 66.07

Total AT &T 66.07

AT&T

01/22/2024 Shop Phone & Internet 5480 · Telephone 113.85

Total AT&T 113.85

Brawner Automotive Repair

01/11/2024 2007 Tacoma Lube, Oil & Filter Service & A/C Repair   Inv# 29425 5532 · Repairs & Maintenance-Auto 345.20

01/11/2024 2022 Ford F550  Lub, Oil & Filter Service & Brake Inspection Inv# 29444 5532 · Repairs & Maintenance-Auto 310.89

01/11/2024 Credit from previous statement 5532 · Repairs & Maintenance-Auto -0.02

Total Brawner Automotive Repair 656.07

Cal-Waste

01/16/2024 Office 5760 · Sewer & Garbage 174.15

01/16/2024 Shop 5760 · Sewer & Garbage 415.11

 Page 1 of 7



 2:12 PM

 02/13/24

 Accrual Basis

 Calaveras Public Utility District

 Expenses by Vendor Detail
 January 2024

Name Date Memo Account Amount

Total Cal-Waste 589.26

Cal PERS

01/03/2024 Employer Contributions - Unfunded Accrued Liability, Classic, 1017, CalPERS, 2023/2024 5230 · Retirement Benefits-CalPERS 9,388.00

01/03/2024 Employer Contribution, Classic, 1017, CalPERS, 12/17/2023 - 12/30/2023 5230 · Retirement Benefits-CalPERS 3,640.57

01/03/2024 Employer Contribution, PEPRA, 26507, CalPERS, 12/17/2023 - 12/30/2023 5230 · Retirement Benefits-CalPERS 2,701.06

01/17/2024 Employer Contribution, Classic, 1017, CalPERS, 12/31/2023 - 01/13/2024 5230 · Retirement Benefits-CalPERS 3,640.57

01/17/2024 Employer Contribution, PEPRA, 26507, CalPERS, 12/31/2023 - 01/13/2024 5230 · Retirement Benefits-CalPERS 2,701.06

01/30/2024 February Health PA Billing - PERS 5200 · Medical Benefits 38,065.13

01/30/2024 Employer Contribution, Classic, 1017, CalPERS, 01/14/2024 - 01/27/2024 5230 · Retirement Benefits-CalPERS 3,757.33

01/30/2024 Employer Contribution, PEPRA, 26507, CalPERS, 01/14/2024 - 01/27/2024 5230 · Retirement Benefits-CalPERS 2,701.06

Total Cal PERS 66,594.78

Calaveras County Env. Mgmt. Agency

01/18/2024 Burn Permit 5460 · Permits 12.00

Total Calaveras County Env. Mgmt. Agency 12.00

Calaveras County Public Works Dept.

01/16/2024 Blanket Utility Encroachment Deposit 5699 · Other Contracted Services 1,073.24

Total Calaveras County Public Works Dept. 1,073.24

Calaveras Public Power Agency

01/11/2024 CPUD Warehouse 5743 · Electricity-Office 341.20

01/11/2024 Glencoe Booster Pump 5741 · Electricity-Hydros 540.40

01/11/2024 CPUD Office 5743 · Electricity-Office 202.40

01/11/2024 JD WTP 5742 · Electricity-Treatment 1,508.00

01/11/2024 Licking Fork Pumping Station 5740 · Electricity-T & D 844.00

Total Calaveras Public Power Agency 3,436.00

California Steam Specialties

01/25/2024 Inv# 96925 5547 · Materials & Supplies-Treatment 1,376.03

Total California Steam Specialties 1,376.03

Carbon Copy Inc.

01/03/2024 Printing 5464 · Printing 63.65

01/30/2024 Printing 5464 · Printing 98.65

Total Carbon Copy Inc. 162.30

Care Free Lawns

01/11/2024 December Monthly Service 5670 · Facility Maintenance 150.00

Total Care Free Lawns 150.00

Cole Tiscornia Construction

01/16/2024 Leak Repair Wendell's 5699 · Other Contracted Services 350.00

01/16/2024 Highway 26 Prindle Rd Leak Repair 5699 · Other Contracted Services 2,160.00

Total Cole Tiscornia Construction 2,510.00

Comcast

01/03/2024 District Office Internet/Fax 5480 · Telephone 705.54

Total Comcast 705.54

 Page 2 of 7



 2:12 PM

 02/13/24

 Accrual Basis

 Calaveras Public Utility District

 Expenses by Vendor Detail
 January 2024

Name Date Memo Account Amount

Comcast Business (VE)

01/16/2024 Business Voice Edge  Inv# 191519740 5480 · Telephone 294.78

Total Comcast Business (VE) 294.78

Datco Billing

01/16/2024 Pre-Employment Services 5665 · Pre-Employment 76.50

Total Datco Billing 76.50

De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc.

01/30/2024 Kyocera Lease & Printing 11/23 - 2/24 5464 · Printing 770.36

Total De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 770.36

Fischer, Merle

01/03/2024 January 2024 5210 · Medical Benefits-Retiree 1,051.10

Total Fischer, Merle 1,051.10

Foothill Materials

01/24/2024 Aggregate - Moke Hill Tank 5536 · Repairs & Maintenance-T&D 123.98

Total Foothill Materials 123.98

Grainger

01/04/2024 Loggers Helmet x 6 5566 · Safety Equipment 432.24

01/04/2024 Gloves 5566 · Safety Equipment 103.83

01/04/2024 Vise Truck #10 5585 · Tools 85.28

01/16/2024 Line Interactive   Inv# 9949700653 5547 · Materials & Supplies-Treatment 281.87

01/16/2024 Wrenches Inv# 823779699 5585 · Tools 370.38

Total Grainger 1,273.60

Henwood Associates, Inc.

01/10/2024 Install batteries @ Garamendi & Ponderosa Projects 12/08/2023. Install batteries @ MCV Project 1... 5533 · Repairs & Maint-Dams & Hydros 1,271.72

Total Henwood Associates, Inc. 1,271.72

Herd's Machine Shop

01/16/2024 Portable Welding Mokelumne Hill 5699 · Other Contracted Services 500.00

01/24/2024 Welding Helmet 5566 · Safety Equipment 166.24

Total Herd's Machine Shop 666.24

Hill Rivkins Brown & Associates

01/16/2024 December Legal Services 5645 · Legal Services 3,156.50

Total Hill Rivkins Brown & Associates 3,156.50

Hobgood's Cleaning Service

01/17/2024 Janitorial Service January 2024 5670 · Facility Maintenance 160.00

Total Hobgood's Cleaning Service 160.00

Hunt & Sons Inc.

01/03/2024 Fuel 5540 · Fuel 1,478.37

01/17/2024 Fuel 5540 · Fuel 903.39

01/24/2024 Fuel for District Vehicles 5540 · Fuel 1,544.55

01/24/2024 UN1203 Gasoline 5540 · Fuel 97.00

Total Hunt & Sons Inc. 4,023.31

 Page 3 of 7



 2:12 PM

 02/13/24

 Accrual Basis

 Calaveras Public Utility District

 Expenses by Vendor Detail
 January 2024

Name Date Memo Account Amount

Interstate Truck Center

01/16/2024 EDI Transmitter   Inv# 01P487939 Dump Truck 5532 · Repairs & Maintenance-Auto 47.57

Total Interstate Truck Center 47.57

Martin Marietta

01/03/2024 Paloma 5534 · Repairs & Maintenance-Pumping 159.38

Total Martin Marietta 159.38

Matrix Trust Company

01/03/2024 Employee 457 Plan 2317 · 457 Plan 959.78

01/17/2024 Pay Period 1/13/2024 2317 · 457 Plan 1,005.23

01/30/2024 457 Plan  Payroll Date 1/27/24 2317 · 457 Plan 984.59

Total Matrix Trust Company 2,949.60

McMaster-Carr

01/04/2024 TW Saw Maintenance   Inv# 19450536 5536 · Repairs & Maintenance-T&D 52.71

01/16/2024 Tubing, Fittings & Valves 5547 · Materials & Supplies-Treatment 387.37

Total McMaster-Carr 440.08

Mission IT Solutions

01/03/2024 Carissa/Mat New Computer installation & Set up 5632 · IT & Computer Support 4,574.39

01/03/2024 Monthly System Maintenance 5632 · IT & Computer Support 1,905.50

Total Mission IT Solutions 6,479.89

Motherlode Answering Service

01/16/2024 Answering Services Inv# 22799 5606 · Answering Service 372.20

Total Motherlode Answering Service 372.20

North Bay Pensions

01/16/2024 Calculation of GASB 75 FY Ending 6/30/2023 5630 · Accounting Services 1,000.00

Total North Bay Pensions 1,000.00

Pace Supply

01/03/2024 Water Parts 5534 · Repairs & Maintenance-Pumping 846.57

Total Pace Supply 846.57

Peterson-Brustad, Inc.

01/24/2024 Master Plan & Tank Dives 5635 · Engineering-Non-Capital 20,529.86

Total Peterson-Brustad, Inc. 20,529.86

PG&E - ENERGY STATEMENT

01/03/2024 Schaad's 5741 · Electricity-Hydros 98.50

01/03/2024 Shop Light 5743 · Electricity-Office 10.28

01/03/2024 shop Light 5743 · Electricity-Office 10.28

01/10/2024 CPUD Office 5743 · Electricity-Office 225.74

01/10/2024 San Andreas Tank 5740 · Electricity-T & D 7.71

01/10/2024 Hydro #2 5741 · Electricity-Hydros 97.27

01/10/2024 Hydro #1 5741 · Electricity-Hydros 244.75

01/25/2024 MH Tank Prindle Rd 5740 · Electricity-T & D 7.04

01/25/2024 Hydro #1 5741 · Electricity-Hydros 207.44

 Page 4 of 7



 2:12 PM

 02/13/24

 Accrual Basis

 Calaveras Public Utility District

 Expenses by Vendor Detail
 January 2024

Name Date Memo Account Amount

Total PG&E - ENERGY STATEMENT 909.01

PGE-NON ENERGY INVOICES

01/17/2024 Hydro# 1 5741 · Electricity-Hydros 7.75

01/17/2024 Hydro #2 5741 · Electricity-Hydros 7.75

01/17/2024 Hydro #3 5741 · Electricity-Hydros 7.75

01/17/2024 Schaad's Hydro 5741 · Electricity-Hydros 197.86

Total PGE-NON ENERGY INVOICES 221.11

Pitney Bowes

01/17/2024 Postage 5699 · Other Contracted Services 168.58

Total Pitney Bowes 168.58

Pitney Bowes (Lease)

01/11/2024 Postage & Folding Machine Lease 5699 · Other Contracted Services 1,446.74

Total Pitney Bowes (Lease) 1,446.74

Pitney Bowes (Reserve Acct)

01/04/2024 Reserve Account Postage 5462 · Postage 1,500.00

01/30/2024 Acct# 52941168 Postage Re-Fill 5462 · Postage 1,500.00

Total Pitney Bowes (Reserve Acct) 3,000.00

Pollard Water

01/03/2024 TW Tools 5585 · Tools 642.10

Total Pollard Water 642.10

San Andreas Sanitary District

01/03/2024 Shop 5760 · Sewer & Garbage 120.16

01/03/2024 Office 5760 · Sewer & Garbage 102.58

01/30/2024 Office 5760 · Sewer & Garbage 102.58

01/30/2024 Shop 5760 · Sewer & Garbage 120.16

Total San Andreas Sanitary District 445.48

Sender's Market Inc.

01/17/2024 Schaad's Erosion Control 5533 · Repairs & Maint-Dams & Hydros 99.72

01/17/2024 Pliers 5585 · Tools 23.58

01/17/2024 Schaad's Erosion Control 5533 · Repairs & Maint-Dams & Hydros 32.16

01/17/2024 Schaad's Erosion Control & Landscaping 5533 · Repairs & Maint-Dams & Hydros 155.65

01/17/2024 Schaad's Erosion Control & Landscaping 5533 · Repairs & Maint-Dams & Hydros 168.52

01/17/2024 Schaad's Erosion Control 5533 · Repairs & Maint-Dams & Hydros 404.62

01/17/2024 Tools for owl boxes 5533 · Repairs & Maint-Dams & Hydros 151.12

01/17/2024 Shop GFI Replacement 5536 · Repairs & Maintenance-T&D 43.96

01/17/2024 Chainsaw Maintenance 5536 · Repairs & Maintenance-T&D 232.66

01/17/2024 SFPS Erosion Control 5534 · Repairs & Maintenance-Pumping 193.02

01/17/2024 Supplies for WTP 5547 · Materials & Supplies-Treatment 53.60

01/17/2024 Signs for SFPS 5534 · Repairs & Maintenance-Pumping 48.61

01/17/2024 Tools for Truck #1 5585 · Tools 61.12

01/17/2024 Repairs & Maintenance Office - Paint 5437 · Repairs & Maintenance-Office 91.30

 Page 5 of 7



 2:12 PM

 02/13/24

 Accrual Basis

 Calaveras Public Utility District

 Expenses by Vendor Detail
 January 2024

Name Date Memo Account Amount

Total Sender's Market Inc. 1,759.64

SEIU Local 1021

01/03/2024 PPE 12/30/2023 2322 · SEIU Union Dues 488.75

01/17/2024 Union Dues  Pay Period 1/13/2024 2322 · SEIU Union Dues 488.75

01/30/2024 Payroll Date 1/27/24 2322 · SEIU Union Dues 497.15

Total SEIU Local 1021 1,474.65

Texas Life Insurance Company

01/16/2024 T. Small Life Ins. 5275 · Employee Section 125 Plan 35.00

Total Texas Life Insurance Company 35.00

Treat's General Store

01/04/2024 Water for WTP 5547 · Materials & Supplies-Treatment 34.62

01/04/2024 Office Refreshments 5475 · Office Supplies 32.95

01/04/2024 Batteries, Tape, etc 5548 · Materials & Supplies-T&D 31.18

01/04/2024 Adapter, Bush Solder 5548 · Materials & Supplies-T&D 19.38

Total Treat's General Store 118.13

USA Blue Book

01/04/2024 Insulated Rubber Boots 5566 · Safety Equipment 91.11

01/04/2024 Insulated Overalls & Bomber Jacket 5566 · Safety Equipment 313.84

01/10/2024 Hatch Turbidimeter Inv# 00232114 5547 · Materials & Supplies-Treatment 4,031.86

01/10/2024 Sodium Cartridge Inv# 00232353 5547 · Materials & Supplies-Treatment 33.89

01/10/2024 Lamp Assembly, Turbidity Sensor Inv# 00232353 5535 · Repairs & Maintenance-Treatment 316.90

01/10/2024 Blue-White Tube Assembly M4, M3 5547 · Materials & Supplies-Treatment 538.92

01/10/2024 1 in MNPT No Lead Brass Corp Stop 5547 · Materials & Supplies-Treatment 647.37

01/10/2024 Beakers 5547 · Materials & Supplies-Treatment 41.46

01/10/2024 Pipet, Sample Cells for Colorimeter, Beakers 5547 · Materials & Supplies-Treatment 308.87

Total USA Blue Book 6,324.22

Verizon Wireless

01/04/2024 District Cell Phones 5480 · Telephone 1,207.90

01/16/2024  Special Circuits  Inv# 9953188500 5480 · Telephone 59.66

Total Verizon Wireless 1,267.56

Volcano Telephone

01/04/2024 13900 Hwy 26 5480 · Telephone 56.95

01/04/2024 1601 West Forty 5480 · Telephone 56.95

01/04/2024 10727 Ponderosa Way 5480 · Telephone 56.95

01/04/2024 3089 Ridge Rd 5480 · Telephone 53.32

01/04/2024 Treatment Plant 5480 · Telephone 62.14

01/04/2024 Schaad's Hydro 5480 · Telephone 87.55

01/04/2024 Special Circuit 5480 · Telephone 56.95

01/04/2024 Special Circuit 5480 · Telephone 56.95

01/04/2024 Treatment Plant Broadband 5480 · Telephone 56.95

01/04/2024 Treatment Plant Long Distance 5480 · Telephone 69.95

 Page 6 of 7



 2:12 PM

 02/13/24

 Accrual Basis

 Calaveras Public Utility District

 Expenses by Vendor Detail
 January 2024

Name Date Memo Account Amount

Total Volcano Telephone 614.66

W L Construction Supply, Inc.

01/16/2024 Blades for Tools - Shop 5548 · Materials & Supplies-T&D 292.94

Total W L Construction Supply, Inc. 292.94

Weber, Ghio & Associates

01/16/2024 Clearwell Phase II Construction Management 5850 · Engineering-Capital 256.50

01/16/2024 SRF Administration & Project Management 5635 · Engineering-Non-Capital 2,147.00

01/16/2024 FEMA -4683-DR-CA Category A Debris Removal 5635 · Engineering-Non-Capital 1,145.69

Total Weber, Ghio & Associates 3,549.19

Wells Fargo Bank - C. Bear

01/17/2024 Quickbooks 5470 · Software Programs & Updates 90.00

01/17/2024 Backblaze 5470 · Software Programs & Updates 35.38

01/17/2024 Zoom 5470 · Software Programs & Updates 16.36

Total Wells Fargo Bank - C. Bear 141.74

Wells Fargo Bank - M Roberts

01/17/2024 Employee Christmas Party 5290 · Employee Recognition 759.86

01/17/2024 Basic Generator Operator Training.  J. Moe, H. Pedro 5335 · Training 500.00

Total Wells Fargo Bank - M Roberts 1,259.86

Wells Fargo Bank - T Small

01/17/2024 Quickbooks Payroll 5470 · Software Programs & Updates 96.00

01/17/2024 Quikbooks W-2, 1099 5470 · Software Programs & Updates 169.43

01/17/2024 Dog Repellent 5545 · Materials & Supplies-Pumping 40.92

01/17/2024 Office Supplies 5475 · Office Supplies 341.28

01/17/2024 AED Unit 5566 · Safety Equipment 979.00

01/17/2024 Recognition Plaque 5290 · Employee Recognition 71.82

01/17/2024 Office Supplies 5475 · Office Supplies 5.86

Total Wells Fargo Bank - T Small 1,704.31

Western Hydrologics, LLP

01/16/2024 CPUD SF Mokelumne River Annual Data Trans. Fee 5635 · Engineering-Non-Capital 1,104.29

01/16/2024 CPUD Gaging Services 5635 · Engineering-Non-Capital 240.00

Total Western Hydrologics, LLP 1,344.29

158,707.87

 Page 7 of 7





















 

   

Policy 1020 

Page 1 of 3 
 

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT POLICIES 

 

Policy Name: 1020 – BOARD/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

Approval 

Authority: 
CPUD BOARD OF DIRECTORS Adopted:  3/10/2020 

Resolution 

No.  
Resolution 2020-3 Revised:   

 
Objectives:  Effective governance of the District relies on the cooperative efforts of the District’s 

elected Board, who set policy and priorities, and the District’s staff members, who analyze problems 

and issues, make appropriate recommendations, and implement and administer Board policies.  It is 

the responsibility of District staff to ensure Board members have access to information and to ensure 

such information is communicated completely and with candor to those making the request. How-

ever, Board members should avoid intrusion into those areas that are the responsibility of District 

staff. Individual Board members must avoid intervening in staff decision-making, the development 

of staff recommendations, scheduling of work, and executing department priorities. This is necessary 

to protect District staff from undue influence and pressure from individual Board members and to al-

low staff to execute priorities given by management and the Board without fear of reprisal. 

 

Role of the Board:  As the legislative body for the District, the Board is responsible for approving the 

District’s budget, setting policy goals and objectives and adopting strategic plans.  The primary func-

tions of the District staff members, at the direction of the General Manager, are to execute Board pol-

icy and other Board actions and to keep the Board well informed.   

 

Individual members of the Board should not make attempts to pressure or influence staff decisions, 

recommendations, workloads, schedules, and department priorities.  If a Board member wishes to in-

fluence the actions, decisions, recommendations, workloads, work schedule, and priorities of staff, 

that member must prevail upon the Board to do so as a matter of Board policy. 

 

Board members also have a responsibility of information flow.  It is critical that they make extensive 

use of staff and agency reports and Board meeting minutes.  Board members should come to meet-

ings prepared; having read the agenda packet materials and supporting documents, as well as any ad-

ditional information or memoranda provided on District projects or evolving issues.  Additional in-

formation may be requested from staff, if necessary.  

 

Individual Board members, as well as the Board as a whole, are permitted complete freedom of ac-

cess to any information requested of staff and shall receive the full cooperation and candor of staff in 

being provided with any requested information.  All requests shall be routed through the General 

Manager.  The General Manager or Legal Counsel will pass critical information to all Board mem-

bers.   

 

There are limited restrictions when information cannot be provided.  Draft documents (e.g. staff re-

ports in progress, etc.) are under review and not available for release until complete and after review 



 

   

Policy 1020 

Page 2 of 3 
 

by District staff.  In addition, there are legal restrictions on the District’s ability to release certain per-

sonnel information even to members of the Board.  Any concerns Board members may have regard-

ing the release of information or the refusal of staff to release information, should be discussed with 

Legal Counsel for clarification. 

 

Policies:  There shall be mutual respect from both staff and Board members of their respective roles 

and responsibilities at all times.  There is a need for access to staff by Directors and at the same time, 

unlimited access could result in work priority conflicts for staff. 

 

Purpose:  The purpose of the policies listed below is to facilitate Board/staff communications con-

sistent with these principles. 

 

1020.1 All requests for information or questions by the Board to staff outside of a Board or Com-

mittee meeting, shall be directed to the General Manager or Legal Counsel, as appropriate and shall 

include the desired time and date for receiving the information.  The General Manager or Legal 

Counsel, as appropriate, will confirm the date they can provide the information. So that all Board 

members are equally informed, all written informational material requested by any Director shall be 

submitted by the General Manager to all Board members with the notation indicating which Board 

member requested the information. If a Board member requests information from any other member 

of the staff, staff may either direct the matter to the General Manager or may ask the Board member 

to contact the General Manager directly. 

 

1020.2 Individual Directors cannot directly assign work to staff members. Board initiated projects 

will follow organizational channels, through the General Manager, unless there is an emergency. As 

no formal procedure will answer all cases, the following should be considered as a guide and used 

with restraint and judgment: 

a) Directors should clear all short‐term requests of Staff with the General Manager prior to con-

tacting individual members of the staff and, in most cases, the General Manager should direct 

and handle the request for the Director. 

b) For long‐term, involved studies or where the matter includes confidential material, the Gen-

eral Manager should be contacted and the subject matter discussed with the full Board at a 

Board meeting prior to staff working on the assignments. 

 

1020.3 At Board meetings and other public meetings, respectful communication is expected.  Staff 

is encouraged to give their professional recommendations, and the Board should recognize that staff 

may make recommendations that could be viewed as unpopular with the public and with individual 

Board members.  Board members may request clarification and ask questions of staff at public meet-

ings, and Directors are encouraged to participate in healthy discussions amongst each other regarding 

items under discussion on the Agenda.  However, Directors should refrain from debate with staff at 

Board meetings about staff recommendations or other items being discussed.  Staff must recognize 

that the Board, as the decision maker, is free to reject or modify a staff recommendation and that the 

Board’s wishes will be implemented by staff even if it was contrary to a staff recommendation. 

 

1020.4 Directors shall not attempt to coerce or influence staff in the making of recommendations, 

the awarding of contracts, the selection of consultants, the processing of any projects or applications, 



 

   

Policy 1020 

Page 3 of 3 
 

or the granting of permits.  Directors shall not attempt to change or interfere with the operating poli-

cies and practices of any District department through interaction with staff.  Individual Directors 

should discuss these items with the General Manager to get clarification or raise concerns. 

 

1020.5 Board members should not make public comments critical of the performance of a District 

staff member.  Any concerns by a Director over the behavior or work of a District employee during a 

Board meeting should be directed to the General Manager privately to ensure the concern is resolved.  

All complaints about employees from Directors should be submitted privately to the General Man-

ager or, if a complaint concerns the General Manager, to Legal Counsel. 

 

1020.6 Staff will respect the right of Directors to refuse to provide information or answers to staff 

and recognize that Directors may be bound by other rules of law or procedure that do not permit the 

Director to speak about the subject matter presented.  If a Director violates any of the policies regard-

ing communications as stated in this policy, any member of staff has the right to request that the Di-

rector speak directly with the General Manager about the subject matter presented without any fear of 

reprisal. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

   

Policy 4110 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT POLICIES 

 

Policy Name: 4110 – DUTIES OF THE BOARD PRESIDENT AND OFFICERS 

Approval 

Authority: 
CPUD BOARD OF DIRECTORS Adopted:  3/10/2020 

Resolution 

No.  
Resolution 2020-3 Revised:   

 
At the regular Board of Directors meeting in December, the Directors shall elect one of their mem-

bers as Board President and another member as Vice President.  Term of office for each shall be one 

year.  The elected Board President and Vice President may succeed him or herself in office for a 

maximum of two terms, upon being duly re-elected by the Board each term.  Should the Board Presi-

dent or Vice President vacate his/her term, a replacement shall be appointed at the next regular or 

special meeting by a majority note of the Board to complete the term of the replaced officer.   

 

4110.1 Presiding Officer: 

The President of the Board of Directors shall serve as the presiding officer at all Board meetings.  

  

In the absence or disability of the President, the Vice President of the Board of Directors shall serve 

as the presiding officer over all meetings of the Board. If the President and Vice President of the 

Board are both absent or disabled, the remaining members present shall select one of themselves to 

act as temporary presiding officer of the meeting. 

 

The presiding officer shall have the same rights as the other members of the Board in voting, intro-

ducing motions, resolutions and ordinances, and any discussion of questions that follow said actions. 

The presiding officer may move, second, debate, and vote from the chair. 

 

4110.2  Duties Regarding Meetings: 

The President shall preside over and conduct all meetings of the Board of Directors, shall carry out 

the resolutions and orders of the Board of Directors, and shall exercise such other powers and per-

form such other duties as the Board of Directors shall prescribe including, but not limited to, the fol-

lowing:  

a) Call the meeting to order at the appointed time;  

b) Announce the business to come before the Board in its proper order;  

c) Enforce the Board's policies in relation to the order of business and the conduct of meetings;  

d) Recognize persons who desire to speak, and protect the speaker who has the floor from  

   disturbance or interference;  

e) Explain what the effect of a motion would be if it is not clear to every member;  

f) Restrict discussion to the question when a motion is before the Board;  

g) Rule on parliamentary procedure;  

h) Put motions to a vote, and state clearly the results of the vote; and 

i) Preserve order and decorum. 

 

 



 

   

Policy 4110 

Page 2 of 2 
 

4110.3  Responsibilities: 

Responsibilities of the President include, but are not limited to, the following:  

a) Sign all instruments, act, and carry out stated requirements and the will of the Board;  

b) Sign the minutes of the Board meeting following their approval;  

c) Appoint and disband all temporary (ad hoc) committees;  

d) Call such meetings of the Board as he/she may deem necessary, giving notice as prescribed 

by law;  

e) Coordinate the preparation of meeting agendas with the General Manager;  

f) Confer with the General Manager or designee on crucial matters which may occur between 

Board of Directors meetings;  

g) Be responsible for the orderly conduct of all Board meetings; 

h) Be the spokesperson for the Board; and 

i) Perform other duties as authorized by the Board. 

 

 
 



 

   

Policy 4200 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT POLICIES 

 

Policy Name: 4200 – BOARD ACTIONS AND DECISIONS 

Approval 

Authority: 
CPUD BOARD OF DIRECTORS Adopted:  3/10/2020 

Resolution 

No.  
Resolution 2020-3 Revised:   

 
 4200.1 Actions by the Board of Directors include but are not limited to the following: 

  

4200.1.1 Adoption or rejection of regulations or policies; 

 

4200.1.2 Adoption or rejection of a resolution; 

 

4200.1.3 Adoption or rejection of an ordinance; 

 

4200.1.4 Approval or rejection of any contract or expenditure; 

 

4200.1.5 Approval or rejection of any proposal which commits District funds or facilities, in-

cluding employment and dismissal of personnel; and, 

 

4200.1.6 Approval or disapproval of matters that require or may require the District or its em-

ployees to take action and/or provide services. 

 

4200.2 Action can only be taken by the vote of the majority of the Board of Directors. Three (3) Di-

rectors represent a quorum for the conduct of business.  

 

4200.2.1 A member abstaining in a vote is considered as absent for that vote. A member ab-

staining due to a conflict of interest does not count towards a quorum. 

 

4200.2.1.1 Example. If three of five Directors are present at a meeting, a quorum ex-

ists and business can be conducted unless the abstention is due to a conflict of inter-

est. However, if one Director abstains on a particular action and the other two cast 

"aye" votes, no action is taken because a "majority of the Board" did not vote in favor 

of the action. 

 

4200.2.1.2 Example. If an action is proposed requiring a two-thirds vote and two Di-

rectors abstain, the proposed action cannot be approved because four of the five Di-

rectors would have to vote in favor of the action. 

 

4200.2.1.3 Example. If a vacancy exists on the Board and a vote is taken to appoint 

an individual to fill said vacancy, three Directors must vote in favor of the appoint-

ment for it to be approved. If two of the four Directors present abstain, the appoint-

ment is not approved. 



 

   

Policy 4200 

Page 2 of 2 
 

4200.3 The Board may give directions that are not formal action. Such directions do not re-

quire formal process. Such directions include the Board's directives and instructions to the 

General Manager. 

 

4200.3.1 The President shall determine by consensus a Board directive and shall state 

it for clarification. Should any two Directors challenge the statement of the President, 

a voice vote may be requested. 

 

4200.3.2 A formal motion may be made to place a disputed directive on a future 

agenda for Board consideration, or to take some other action (such as refer the matter 

to the General Manager for review and recommendation, etc.). 

 

4200.3.3 Informal action by the Board is still Board action and shall only occur re-

garding matters that appear on the agenda for the Board meeting during which said 

informal action is taken. 

 

4200.3.4 Nothing in this policy prevents the Board from providing direction to the 

General Manager in response to public comments or under Board member or General 

Manager comments, as allowed under the Brown Act. No vote or action shall be 

taken. 

 



 

   

Policy 4205 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT POLICIES 

 

Policy Name: 4205 – BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Approval 

Authority: 
CPUD BOARD OF DIRECTORS Adopted:  3/10/2020 

Resolution 

No.  
Resolution 2020-3 Revised:   

 
4205.1 Agenda preparation. The General Manager, in cooperation with the Board President, shall 

prepare an agenda for each regular and special meeting of the Board of Directors in accordance with 

the Brown Act. Any Director may contact the General Manager and request an item to be placed on 

the agenda no later than 3:00 P.M. on the day that is 48 hours prior to the closing of the agenda for 

the next meeting date. 

 

4205.2 Public requests. Any member of the public may request that a matter directly related to Dis-

trict business be placed on the agenda of a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors, 

subject to the following conditions: 

 

4205.2.1 The request must be in writing and be submitted to the General Manager or Board 

Secretary together with supporting documents and information, if any, at least seven business 

days prior to the date of the meeting. 

 

4205.2.2 The General Manager shall be the sole judge of whether the public request is or is 

not a "matter directly related to District business" and shall respond as soon as possible.  

 

4205.2.3 The General Manager shall determine the timing of when the item will be placed on 

the agenda. 

 

4205.2.4 The public member requesting the agenda item may appeal the General Manager’s 

decision at the next regular meeting of the Board of Directors. Any Director may request that 

the item be placed on the agenda of the Board’s next regular meeting. 

 

4205.2.5 No matter which is legally a proper subject for consideration by the Board in closed 

session will be accepted under this policy. 

 

4205.2.6 The Board of Directors may place limitations on the total time to be devoted to a 

public request issue at any meeting, and may limit the time allowed for any one person to 

speak on the issue at the meeting. 

 

4205.3 Agenda descriptions. All Board agendas shall include an unambiguous description of each 

item on the agenda to be discussed, including closed session items. The General Manager shall en-

sure that the description gives notice to the public of the essential nature of business to be considered. 

 

4205.4 Agenda posting. Agendas for regular meetings shall be posted 72 hours in advance of the 



 

   

Policy 4205 

Page 2 of 2 
 

meeting and agendas for special meetings shall be posted 24 hours in advance of the meeting. The 

posting must occur in a place that is freely accessible to the public and on the District’s website. The 

internet posting shall occur on the District’s primary website homepage with a direct link to the cur-

rent agenda. The agenda shall also be accessible in an open format. 

 

4205.5 Agenda packages. When distributing agenda packages and other materials to members of the 

Board of Directors, those materials should be provided to all members at the same time. Staff shall, if 

practicable, endeavor to provide the agenda package at the end of business day Thursday prior to the 

regular Board meeting, but in no event, less than 72 hours. Agenda packages, except for closed ses-

sion materials, should also be made available to the public once distributed to the Board, by posting 

on the District website in the same manner as the agenda.  

 

4205.6 Public comment.  

 

4205.6.1 For regular meetings the Board shall provide the public with an opportunity to ad-

dress not only any item on the agenda but any item within the subject matter jurisdiction of 

the District. 

 

4205.6.2 For special meetings, the Board shall provide the public with an opportunity to ad-

dress any item on the agenda. 

 

4205.6.3 The Board may not prohibit public criticism, but shall control the order of the pro-

ceedings, including placing reasonable time limits on public comment. 

 

4205.6.4 The Board may not require members of the public to give names or sign a register 

as a condition of attendance or speaking. 

 

4205.7 Closed sessions. The Board may conduct a closed session during a noticed meeting for cer-

tain matters, as identified on the agenda, where it is necessary to conduct business in private. Major 

reasons for permissible closed sessions, as authorized by the Brown Act, include real property trans-

actions, labor negotiations, and pending or anticipated litigation. The Board shall allow public com-

ment on any closed session item before going into closed session. 

 

4205.8 Items not on the agenda. The Board shall not discuss or take action on any item that does not 

appear on the posted agenda except that the Board may act on items not on the agenda to address 

emergency situations, subsequent need items, and hold-over items from a continued previous meet-

ing held within the prior five days. The Board may also respond to public comments and make an-

nouncements.  

 



 

   

Policy 4210 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT POLICIES 

 

Policy Name: 4210 – BOARD MEETING CONDUCT 

Approval 

Authority: 
CPUD BOARD OF DIRECTORS Adopted:  3/10/2020 

Resolution 

No.  
Resolution 2020-3 Revised:   

 
4210.1 Rules of order. Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be conducted by the President in a 

manner consistent with the policies of the District. Policy No. 4230, “Rules of Order for Board and 

Committee Meetings,” shall be used as a general guideline for meeting protocol.  

 

4210.2 Agenda timing. All Board meetings shall commence at the time stated on the agenda and 

shall be guided by same. The placement of an item on the agenda shall not be deemed a requirement 

that the items proceed in any particular order. The Board President may alter the order in which 

agenda items shall be considered for discussion and/or action by the Board.  

 

4210.3 Conduct of meetings. The following concepts shall be applied to Board meetings: 

 

4210.3.1 The meetings shall be conducted in an open and fair manner. 

 

4210.3.2 The public shall be given ample opportunity to participate in the meetings. 

 

4210.3.3 Due process principles shall apply to quasi-judicial proceedings, or as otherwise re-

quired by law.  

 

4210.3.4 The meetings shall proceed in a manner that enables the Board to consider problems 

to be solved and make wise decisions intended to solve the problems. 

 

4210.3.5 The Board may receive, consider and take any needed action with respect to reports 

of accomplishment of District operations. 

 

4210.3.6 Noticed public hearings shall be conducted in an orderly fashion, with the Board 

President establishing the order of the proceedings. 

 

4210.3.7 The Board may weigh and determine the credibility of evidence and public com-

ment.  

 

4210.4 Public comment. Public comment on items on the agenda, and general public comment at a 

regular Board meeting for matters within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, shall be as fol-

lows: 

 

4210.4.1 Three minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of 15 minutes to 

each subject matter. 



 

   

Policy 4210 

Page 2 of 2 
 

4210.4.2 The Board president may allow additional per speaker and per subject comment 

time when necessary for a full and fair proceeding. 

 

4210.4.3 No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in dis-

ruptive conduct shall be grounds for summary termination, by the Board President, of that 

person's privilege of address. 

 

4210.5 Disruption of meetings. Willful disruption of any of the meetings of the Board of Directors 

shall not be permitted. If the President finds that there is willful disruption of any meeting of the 

Board, he/she may do the following: 

 

4210.5.1 Notify the disrupting parties to immediately stop the conduct and that they will be 

asked to leave the meeting if the behavior continues. 

 

4210.5.2 If the behavior continues after notice, order the disrupting parties out of the room 

and conduct the Board's business without them present.  

 

4210.5.3 In cases of extreme disruption, clear the room of all members of the public, and 

conduct the Board's business without them present.  

 

4210.5.4 Duly accredited representatives of the news media, whom the President finds not to 

have participated in the disruption, shall be permitted to remain in the meeting. 

 



 

   

Policy 4215 

Page 1 of 1 
 

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT POLICIES 

 

Policy Name: 
4215 – BROWN ACT COMPLIANCE – OPEN MEETING 

REQUIREMENTS 

Approval 

Authority: 
CPUD BOARD OF DIRECTORS Adopted:  3/10/2020 

Resolution 

No.  
Resolution 2020-3 Revised:   

 
4215.1 The Brown Act. The Legislature adopted the Brown Act, commonly referred to as Califor-

nia’s “Open Meetings Law” in 1964. The Brown Act is contained in Government Code section 

54950 et seq. The Brown Act is broadly construed and compliance is constitutionally mandated. 

 

4215.2 Compliance with Brown Act. All meetings of the Board of Directors shall comply with the 

Brown Act, as such may be amended by the Legislature from time to time 

 

4215.2.1 Meetings occur whenever the majority of the Board of Directors meets to discuss 

District business.  

 

4215.2.2 “Member of the Board” includes newly elected and appointed officials prior to as-

suming office. 

  

4215.2.3 All Board meetings shall be open and freely accessible to the public, including 

those with disabilities.  

4215.2.4 Meetings through the use of intermediaries, serial communications, text messages 

or emails are prohibited.  

4215.2.5 The Board shall only take action during a properly noticed meeting.  

4215.3 Committees. Standing committees created by formal action of the Board shall comply with 

the Brown Act. 

 



 

   

Policy 4220 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT POLICIES 

 

Policy Name: 4220 – MINUTES OF BOARD MEETINGS 

Approval 

Authority: 
CPUD BOARD OF DIRECTORS Adopted:  3/10/2020 

Resolution 

No.  
Resolution 2020-3 Revised:   

 
4220.1 Duty to keep minutes. The Secretary of the Board of Directors shall keep minutes of all regu-

lar and special meetings of the Board.  

 

4220.1.1 Copies of a meeting’s minutes shall be distributed to Directors as part of the infor-

mation packet for the next regular meeting of the Board, at which time the Board will con-

sider approving the minutes as presented or with modifications. Once approved by the Board, 

the official minutes shall be kept in a fireproof vault or in a fire-resistant, locked cabinet. 

 

4220.1.2 Motions, resolutions or ordinances shall be recorded in the minutes as having 

passed or failed. The motion makers, and individual votes will be recorded. A unanimous 

vote shall be recorded as a vote in favor by each member.  

 

4220.1.3 All resolutions and ordinances adopted by the Board shall be numbered consecu-

tively, starting new at the beginning of each year.  

 

4220.1.4 In addition to other information that the Board may deem to be of importance, the 

following information (if relevant) shall be included in each meeting’s minutes: 

• Date, place and type of each meeting; 

• Directors present and absent by name; 

• Administrative staff present by name; 

• Call to order; 

• Time and name of late arriving Directors; 

• Time and name of early departing Directors; 

• Names of Directors absent during any agenda item upon which action was taken; 

• Summary record of staff reports; 

• Summary record of public comment regarding matters not on the agenda, including 

names of commentators; 

• Approval of the minutes or modified minutes of preceding meetings; 

• Approval of financial reports; 

• Record by number (a sequential range is acceptable) of all warrants approved for pay-

ment; 

• Complete information as to each subject of the Board’s deliberation; 

• Record of the vote of each Director on every action item for which the vote was not 

unanimous; 



 

   

Policy 4220 

Page 2 of 2 
 

• Resolutions and ordinances described as to their substantive content and sequential 

numbering; 

• Record of all contracts and agreements, and their amendment, approved by the 

Board; 

• Approval of the annual budget; 

• Approval of all polices, rules and/or regulations; 

• Approval of all dispositions of District assets; 

• Approval of all purchases of District assets; and, 

• Time of meeting’s adjournment. 

 



 

   

Policy 4225 

Page 1 of 1 
 

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT POLICIES 

 

Policy Name: 4225 – REVIEW OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS 

Approval 

Authority: 
CPUD BOARD OF DIRECTORS Adopted:  3/10/2020 

Resolution 

No.  
Resolution 2020-3 Revised:   

 
4225.1 Code of Civil Procedure § 1094.6. The provisions of California Code of Civil Procedure 

§1094.6 shall be applicable to judicial review of all administrative decisions of the Board of Direc-

tors pursuant to the provisions of §1094.5 of said code. The provisions of §1094.6 shall prevail over 

any conflicting provision and any otherwise applicable law, rule, policy or regulation of the District, 

affecting the subject matter of an appeal. 

 

4225.1.1  In accordance with §1094.6, the time to seek judicial relief shall be 90 days fol-

lowing the date in which the Board’s decision becomes final.  

 

4225.1.2  No person aggrieved by a Board decision shall be allowed to seek judicial relief 

unless they shall have first raised that issue before the Board and provided the Board with an 

opportunity to address the issue. 

 

4225.1.3  No person aggrieved by a Board decision shall be allowed to seek judicial relief 

unless they shall have first exhausted all available administrative remedies made available by 

the District. 

 

4225.2 Applicability. This policy affects those administrative decisions rendered by the Board of 

Directors following a proceeding at which notice and an opportunity to be heard has been provided.  

 

4225.3 Purpose. The purpose of this policy is to ensure efficient administration of the District, 

and the expeditious review of decisions rendered by the Board of Directors. 

 

4225.4 Claims. Nothing in this policy shall be deemed to waive the claims filing requirements of 

the District when damages are being sought. 

  



 

   

Policy 4230 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT POLICIES 

 

Policy Name: 
4230 – RULES OF ORDER FOR CONDUCT OF BOARD AND 

COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

Approval 

Authority: 
CPUD BOARD OF DIRECTORS Adopted:  3/10/2020 

Resolution 

No.  
Resolution 2020-3 Revised:   

 
4230.1 General: 

  

4230.1.1  Action items shall be brought before and considered by the Board by motion in 

accordance with this policy. These rules of order are intended to be informal and applied 

flexibly. The Board prefers a flexible form of meeting and, therefore, does not conduct its 

meetings under formalized rules - Robert's Rules of Order. 

 

4230.1.1.1  If a Director believes order is not being maintained or procedures are 

not adequate, then he/she should raise a point of order - not requiring a second - to the 

President. If the ruling of the President is not satisfactory to the Director, then it may 

be appealed to the Board. A majority of the Board will govern and determine the 

point of order. 

 

4230.2 Obtaining the Floor: 

 

4230.2.1  Any Director desiring to speak should address the President and, upon recogni-

tion by the President, may address the subject under discussion. 

 

4230.3 Motions: 

 

4230.3.1  Any Director, including the President, may make or second a motion. A motion 

shall be brought and considered as follows: 

 

4230.3.1.1  A Director makes a motion; another Director seconds the motion; and 

the President states the motion. 

 

4230.3.2  Once the motion has been stated by the President, it is open to discussion and 

debate. After the matter has been fully debated, and after the public in attendance has had an 

opportunity to comment, the President will call for the vote. 

 

4230.3.2.1  If the public in attendance has had an opportunity to comment on the 

proposed action, any Director may move to immediately bring the question being de-

bated to a vote, suspending any further debate. The motion must be made, seconded, 

and approved by a majority vote of the Board. 

 



 

   

Policy 4230 

Page 2 of 2 
 

4230.4 Secondary Motions: Ordinarily, only one motion can be considered at a time and a motion 

must be disposed of before any other motions or business are considered.  There are a few exceptions 

to this general rule, though, where a secondary motion concerning the main motion may be made 

and considered before voting on the main motion. 

 

4230.4.1  Motion to Amend: A main motion may be amended before it is voted on, ei-

ther by the consent of the Directors who moved and seconded, or by a new motion and sec-

ond. 

 

4230.4.2  Motion to Table: A main motion may be indefinitely tabled before it is voted on 

by motion made to table, which is then seconded and approved by a majority vote of the 

Board. 

 

4230.4.3  Motion to Postpone: A main motion may be postponed to a certain time by a 

motion to postpone, which is then seconded and approved by a majority vote of the Board. 

 

4230.4.4  Motion to Refer to Committee: A main motion may be referred to a Board 

committee for further study and recommendation by a motion to refer to committee, which is 

then seconded and approved by a majority vote of the Board. 

 

4230.4.5  Motion to Close Debate and Vote Immediately: As provided above, any Di-

rector may move to close debate and immediately vote on a main motion. 

 

4230.4.6  Motion to Adjourn: A meeting may be adjourned by motion made, seconded, 

and approved by a majority vote of the Board before voting on a main motion. 

 

4230.5 Decorum: 

 

4230.5.1  The President shall take whatever actions are necessary and appropriate to pre-

serve order and decorum during Board meetings, including public hearings. The President 

may eject any person or persons making personal, impertinent or slanderous remarks, refus-

ing to abide by a request from the President, or otherwise disrupting the meeting or hearing. 

 

4230.5.2  The President may also declare a short recess during any meeting. 

 

4230.6 Amendment of Rules of Order: 

 

4230.6.1  By motion made, seconded and approved by a majority vote, the Board may, at 

its discretion and at any meeting: a) temporarily suspend these rules in whole or in part; b) 

amend these rules in whole or in part; or, c) both. 

 

































CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

 

February 20, 2024 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM:  Travis Small, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Budget Summary      

 

I am pleased to provide you with an update on the budget for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 
2024.  

The budget has been updated to reflect corrective journal entries in our Salaries Expenses 
due to a split payroll period that had 13 days in June and 1 day in July of 2023.   

The district’s income from water sales is near expectations, expenses are slightly less than 
budgeted.   

The monthly update on the loan covenant ratio is at 6.49.   

Included in this budget update are the checking account balance, the investment account 
balances and the account receivable balance for water sales.  The water sales account 
receivables balance at the end of the month will always be a high number since the district 
sends out the bills on or near the 27th of each month.  

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

Travis Small 

General Manager 



Page 1 of 22



Page 2 of 22



Page 3 of 22



Page 4 of 22



Page 5 of 22



Page 6 of 22



Page 7 of 22



Page 8 of 22



Page 9 of 22



Page 10 of 22



Page 11 of 22



Page 12 of 22























 

 

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

 

February 20, 2024 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM:  MATHEW ROBERTS, WATER SYSTEM SUPERINTENDENT 

SUBJECT: Onsite Chlorine Generator PLC Programming Failure Incident 

 

I want to inform the Board of Directors about a recent incident involving the Programmable 

Logic Controller (PLC) programming failure on our Onsite Chlorine Generator at Jeff Davis. 

While this incident did not violate any state requirements, it necessitated immediate action to 

ensure continued compliance with safe drinking water standards. 

On 1/28/24, the Onsite Chlorine Generator at Jeff Davis experienced a PLC programming 

failure, suspending chlorine production. Our team promptly transitioned to sodium 

hypochlorite for disinfection, adhering to all state permitting requirements. 

It is important to note that throughout the incident, CPUD fully complies with all state 

requirements. Our immediate shift to sodium hypochlorite was executed by established 

protocols and within the framework of the state permitting requirements, ensuring the 

continued delivery of safe drinking water to our community. 

I am pleased to report that the PLC programming failure has been resolved, and the Onsite 

Chlorine Generator is now fully operational. In collaboration with TSI (Technical Systems Inc), 

our dedicated field staff worked diligently to address the issue and restore normal operations. 

I want to express my appreciation for the professionalism and commitment demonstrated by 

our field staff during this emergency. Their swift response and strict adherence to established 

protocols played a crucial role in mitigating the incident's impact and maintaining the integrity 

of our water treatment processes. 

Considering this incident, we will thoroughly review our Onsite Chlorine Generator systems to 

identify potential vulnerabilities and implement additional safeguards to prevent future 

occurrences. This proactive approach aligns with our commitment to continuous improvement 

and ensuring the reliability of our water treatment infrastructure. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

Mathew Roberts, Water System Superintendent 

 



Maintenance Report

January 2024

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK STATUS

Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete

Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP compliance Items Complete

Treated Water = 16,435,301 Gallons Complete

Sold Water = 12,077,505 Gallons Complete

Jeff Davis Reservoir 10' Below Spill Ongoing 

 Generator Battery Replacement Complete

Warehouse Shop Routine Operation's Ongoing 

South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine checks Complete

Raw Water Pumped = 0  Acre Feet Ongoing

 1" over Spill Ongoing

 

Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks Complete

Schaads Metered Acc.397,500 gallons Ongoing

Both Hydro's running Ongoing

0-10' below Spill Ongoing

CCWD Pump Data (West Point) = 0 acre Feet Ongoing

Glencoe Pump Station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete

Generator Bat. Replacement Complete

Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete

MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete

Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete

San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete

10" steel Main Line Leak Complete

Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete

Prindle road 4" main Break Complete

2" main break Hwy 49 Complete

Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete

Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete

Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete

Red Hawk Res. Routine operations Complete

Safety/Training Routine Safety Talks / Traffic Control & Flagger Training Ongoing

Spray Program Pre-emergent Ongoing

Vehicle Maintenance Trucks #7-Ford Recall (#7-Tires) (#6-tires)(#6 Brawner's-brakes) Complete

Other 31 USA tags completed Complete

 21 Customer service/work orders Complete

Monthly meter reading Complete

Complaints- 0 Pressure/ 0 odor/  Color Complete

Water diversion and Use Reporting (SWRCB) x4 Complete




